
Online Leak Sealing 

UTY30161 

 

 

The tender with Tender ID: 2024_HOCL_820453_1 dt. 08/08/2024, floated in NIC - CPP Portal is intended for contractors 

already enlisted for this work with HOCL Kochi Unit. The due date for submission is 16/08/2024 at 02:00 PM. Additionally, 

new contractors interested in participating in this work can submit their tender through GeM Portal with GeM Bid No. 

GEM/2024/B/5265451 dt. 08/08/2024, and the due date for this submission is 19/08/2024, 12.00 Noon. 

    
िहंदु�ान ऑग�िनक केिमक� िलिमटेडिहंदु�ान ऑग�िनक केिमक� िलिमटेडिहंदु�ान ऑग�िनक केिमक� िलिमटेडिहंदु�ान ऑग�िनक केिमक� िलिमटेड    

HINDUSTAN ORGANIC CHEMICALS LIMITED 

((((भारतभारतभारतभारत    सरकारसरकारसरकारसरकार    काकाकाका    एकएकएकएक    उ�मउ�मउ�मउ�म))))    
(A Government of India Enterprise) 

अबंालामुगलअबंालामुगलअबंालामुगलअबंालामुगल, , , , एना कुलमएना कुलमएना कुलमएना कुलम    िजलािजलािजलािजला, , , , िपनिपनिपनिपन    ----    682 682 682 682 333300002222    
AMBALAMUGAL, Ernakulam District, PIN – 682 302. 

फोनफोनफोनफोन: (0484) 2720911: (0484) 2720911: (0484) 2720911: (0484) 2720911, , , , फै1फै1फै1फै1    नबंरनबंरनबंरनबंर    (0484) 2720893(0484) 2720893(0484) 2720893(0484) 2720893    
Phone: (0484) 2720911, FAX No. (0484) 2720893 

      

ईईईई----िनिवदा सचूनािनिवदा सचूनािनिवदा सचूनािनिवदा सचूना    
E- TENDER NOTICE 

 

HOCL िन:िल;खत काय  के िलए दो बोली ?णाली के तहत ई-बोली आमंिBत करता है: 
HOCL Invites e-Bids under the Two Bid system for the following work: 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Description of Item and Tender No. 

1 काय काय काय काय  काकाकाका नामनामनामनाम :  ऑनलाइनऑनलाइनऑनलाइनऑनलाइन    लीकलीकलीकलीक    सीिलंगसीिलंगसीिलंगसीिलंग        
HOCL िनिवदािनिवदािनिवदािनिवदा सदंभ सदंभ सदंभ सदंभ  : UTY30161 
 

Name of Work : ONLINE LEAK SEALING 

HOCL Tender Ref : UTY30161 

 

िनिवदा द�ावेज www.hoclkochi.com, https://mkp.gem.gov.in/market & 

https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app स ेडाउनलोड िकए जा सकते हD। 
 
Tender documents may be downloaded from www.hoclkochi.com, https://mkp.gem.gov.in/market & 

https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app. 

 

इFुक पािट या ं िनिवदा मG भाग लने े के िलए कृपया एनआईसी ई ?ोIोरमGट पोट ल (यूआरएल: 
https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app. & https://mkp.gem.gov.in/market)  पर पंजीकृत हो सकती हD। िनिद J 
ऑनलाइन ?िKया के अलावा अL ?�ुत िनिवदाएं Mीकार नही ंकी जाएंगी। कृपया ?�ाव जमा करन ेस ेपहले िकसी भी 
पNरिशJ/शु;QपB/िव�ार के िलए िनयिमत Rप स ेउपरोS साइटो ंपर जाएँ। 
 
Interested parties may plea nse get registered with NIC e procurement portal (URL: 

https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app. & https://mkp.gem.gov.in/market) to participate in the tender. 

Tenders submitted other than through online procedure specified will not be accepted. Please visit the above 

sites regularly for any addendum/ corrigendum/ extension before submitting the offers. 

 
कृपया िविशJताओ ंऔर िनयमो ंऔर शतW की पुिJ करत ेXए दोदोदोदो    बोलीबोलीबोलीबोली    ?णाली?णाली?णाली?णाली के तहत अ पनी ई-बोली जमा करG । 
 
Please  submit  your E-bids  under  the  Two Bid  system confirming to  the  specifications  and  the  terms  and  

conditions. 

 

िहंदु�ान ऑग�िनक केिमक� िलिमटेड के िलए और उनकी ओर स े 
For and on behalf of Hindustan Organic Chemicals Limited 

(GSTN:32AAACH2663P1ZG),(CIN:l99999MN1960GOI011895) 

 

 

मंगेश वी. शहासन ेMANGESH V. SHAHASANE  

महा?बंधक (यांिBक/यूिटिलटीस) GENERAL MANAGER (MECHANICAL/UTILITIES) 



Online Leak Sealing 

UTY30161 

 

 

    
    
    

िहंदु�ािहंदु�ािहंदु�ािहंदु�ान ऑग�िनक केिमक� िलिमटेडन ऑग�िनक केिमक� िलिमटेडन ऑग�िनक केिमक� िलिमटेडन ऑग�िनक केिमक� िलिमटेड    
HINDUSTAN ORGANIC CHEMICALS LIMITED 

((((भारतभारतभारतभारत    सरकारसरकारसरकारसरकार    काकाकाका    एकएकएकएक    उ�मउ�मउ�मउ�म))))    
(A Government of India Enterprise) 

अबंालामुगलअबंालामुगलअबंालामुगलअबंालामुगल, , , , एना कुलमएना कुलमएना कुलमएना कुलम    िजलािजलािजलािजला, , , , िपनिपनिपनिपन    ----    682 682 682 682 333300002222    
AMBALAMUGAL, Ernakulam District, PIN – 682 302. 

फोनफोनफोनफोन: (0484) 2720911: (0484) 2720911: (0484) 2720911: (0484) 2720911, , , , फै1फै1फै1फै1    नबंरनबंरनबंरनबंर    (0484) 2(0484) 2(0484) 2(0484) 2720893720893720893720893    
Phone: (0484) 2720911, FAX No. (0484) 2720893 

  

 

Dear Sir, 

 
िहंदु�ान ऑग�िनक केिमक� िलिमटेड भारत सरकार का उपKम है जो को;[, केरल, भारत मG अपने संयंB मG िफनोल, 
एसीटोन और हाइड\ ोजन पेरो1ाइड का िनमा ण करता है। एचओसीएल ने ऑनलाइनऑनलाइनऑनलाइनऑनलाइन    लीकलीकलीकलीक    सीिलंसीिलंसीिलंसीिलंगगगग    के िलए ई-िनिवदाएं 
आमंिBत की हD। एचओसीएल ने मैसस  एनआईसी के साथ एक समझौता िकया है। अपने पोट ल 
https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app के मा`म से ई-खरीद के िलए । आप कृपया इस िनिवदा मG भाग लेने के िलए 
एनआईसी के साथ एक िवKेता के Rप मG पंजीकृत हो सकते हD। 
 

Hindustan Organic Chemicals Limited is a Government of India Undertaking manufacturing Phenol, 

Acetone & Hydrogen Peroxide at its plant at Kochi, Kerala, India. HOCL invites e-tenders for ONLINE 

LEAK SEALING for HOCL has entered into an agreement with M/s. NIC for e-procurement through 

their portal https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app. You may please get registered as a vendor with 

NIC for participating in this tender. 

 

िनिवदा द�ावेज एचओसीएल की वेबसाइट www.hoclkochi.com, https:// बाजार और, 

https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app &  https://mkp.gem.gov.in/market पर अपलोड िकए जाते हD। 
 
Tender documents are uploaded in HOCL website www.hoclkochi.com, 

https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app &  https://mkp.gem.gov.in/market 

 

संलl द�ावेजो ंका सूचकांक इसके साथ संलl है। आपसे अनुरोध है िक कृपया अपनी िनिवदा तैयार करने/?�ुत करने से 
पहले सभी द�ावेजो ंको िव�ार से पढ़ लG। 
 

Index of documents enclosed is attached herewith.  You  are  requested  to  kindly  go  through all the 

documents in  detail  before  preparing/submitting  your  tender. 

 

आप अपना ?�ाव दो-बोली ?णाली पर िनिद J िनयत तारीख और समय से पहले ऑनलाइन जमा कर सकते हD। 
 

You may submit your offer on Two-bid system online before the due date and time specified. 

 

धLवाद, Thanking you, 

 
आपका आभारी,  Yours Faithfully, 

 

िहंदु�ान ऑग�िनक केिमक� िलिमटेड के िलए (CIN: L999999MH1960GOIO11895), 
For Hindustan Organic Chemicals Limited (CIN: L99999MH1960GOIO11895), 

 

 

मंगेश वी. शहासने MANGESH V. SHAHASANE  

महा?बंधक (यांिBक/यूिटिलटीस) GENERAL MANAGER (MECHANICAL/UTILITIES) 
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इस द�ावज़े को सभी पृtो ंपर बोलीदाता uारा ह�ाvNरत और मुwािंकत िकया जाना है और ईइस द�ावज़े को सभी पृtो ंपर बोलीदाता uारा ह�ाvNरत और मुwािंकत िकया जाना है और ईइस द�ावज़े को सभी पृtो ंपर बोलीदाता uारा ह�ाvNरत और मुwािंकत िकया जाना है और ईइस द�ावज़े को सभी पृtो ंपर बोलीदाता uारा ह�ाvNरत और मुwािंकत िकया जाना है और ई----िनिवदािनिवदािनिवदािनिवदा    के साथ जमा िकया जाना के साथ जमा िकया जाना के साथ जमा िकया जाना के साथ जमा िकया जाना 
हैहैहैहै    

िहंदु�ान ऑग�िनक केिमक� िलिमटेडिहंदु�ान ऑग�िनक केिमक� िलिमटेडिहंदु�ान ऑग�िनक केिमक� िलिमटेडिहंदु�ान ऑग�िनक केिमक� िलिमटेड    
((((भारत सरकार का एक उ�म)भारत सरकार का एक उ�म)भारत सरकार का एक उ�म)भारत सरकार का एक उ�म)    

अ बंालामुगल पीओअ बंालामुगल पीओअ बंालामुगल पीओअ बंालामुगल पीओ, , , , एना कुलम िजलाएना कुलम िजलाएना कुलम िजलाएना कुलम िजला, , , , केरल केरल केरल केरल ----    682 302682 302682 302682 302।।।।    
 

  
 

ऑनलाइन बोली जमा करन ेके िलए सामाL िनद�शऑनलाइन बोली जमा करन ेके िलए सामाL िनद�शऑनलाइन बोली जमा करन ेके िलए सामाL िनद�शऑनलाइन बोली जमा करन ेके िलए सामाL िनद�श    
 
बोलीदाताओ ंको वैध िडिजटल ह�ाvर ?माणपBो ंका उपयोग करते Xए कG wीय साव जिनक खरीद पोट ल (भारत सरकार) पर 
इलेx\ ॉिनक Rप से अ पनी बोिलयो ंकी सॉz कॉपी जमा करनी होगी। नीचे िदए गए िनद�श बोलीदाताओ ंको सीपीपी पोट ल पर 
पंजीकरण करने मG सहायता करन,े आव{कताओ ं के अ नुसार अपनी बोिलयां तैयार करने और सीपीपी पोट ल पर अपनी 
बोिलयां ऑनलाइन जमा करने के िलए हD। 
 

सीपीपी पोट ल पर ऑनलाइन बोिलयां जमा करने के िलए उपयोगी अ िधक जानकारी यहां ?ा| की जा सकती है: 
https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app। 
 

पंजीकरणपंजीकरणपंजीकरणपंजीकरण    
 

1. बोलीदाताओ ंको सीपीपी पोट ल पर "ऑनलाइन बोलीदाता नामांकन" िलंक पर ;�क करके कG wीय साव जिनक खरीद 
पोट ल (यूआरएल: https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app) के ई-?ोIोरमGट मॉ�ूल पर नामांकन करना आव{क 
है। जो िनः शु� है। 

 

2. नामांकन ?िKया के भाग के Rप मG, बोलीदाताओ ंको एक िविशJ उपयोगकता  नाम चुनना होगा और अपने खातो ंके िलए 
एक पासवड  िनिद J करना होगा। 

 

3. बोलीदाताओ ंको सलाह दी जाती है िक वे पंजीकरण ?िKया के िह�े के Rप मG अ पना वैध ईमेल पता और मोबाइल नंबर 
पंजीकृत करG । इनका उपयोग सीपीपी पोट ल से िकसी भी संचार के िलए िकया जाएगा। 

 

4. नामांकन के बाद, बोलीदाताओ ंको अपने ?ोफाइल के साथ सीसीए इंिडया (जैस े िसफी / एनकोड / ईमुwा आिद) uारा 
माLता ?ा| िकसी भी ?माणन ?ािधकरण uारा जारी अ पने वैध िडिजटल ह�ाvर ?माण पB (ह�ाvर कंुजी उपयोग के 
साथ तृतीय �ेणी ?माण पB) पंजीकृत करने की आव{कता होगी। 

 

5. एक बोलीदाता uारा केवल एक वैध डीएससी पंजीकृत िकया जाना चािहए। कृपया `ान दG िक बोलीदाता यह सुिनि�त 
करने के िलए िज�ेदार हD िक वे अ पने डीएससी को दूसरो ंको उधार नही ंदेते हD िजससे दु�पयोग हो सकता है। 

 

6. इसके बाद बोलीदाता अ पना यूजर आईडी/पासवड  और डीएससी/ई-टोकन का पासवड  दज  करके सुरिvत लॉग-इन के 
मा`म से साइट पर लॉग इन करता है। 

 

िनिवदा द�ावजेो ंकी खोजिनिवदा द�ावजेो ंकी खोजिनिवदा द�ावजेो ंकी खोजिनिवदा द�ावजेो ंकी खोज    
 
1. सीपीपी पोट ल मG िविभ� खोज िवक� बनाए गए हD, तािक बोली लगाने वालो ंको सिKय िनिवदाओ ंको कई मापदंडो ं

uारा खोजने मG सुिवधा हो। इन मापदंडो ंमG िनिवदा आईडी, संगठन का नाम, �थान, ितिथ, मू� आिद शािमल हो सकते 
हD। िनिवदाओ ंके िलए उ�त खोज का एक िवक� भी है, िजसमG बोली लगाने वाले कई खोज मापदंडो ंको जोड़ सकते हD 
जैसे संगठन का नाम, अ नुबंध का Rप, �थान, िदनांक, अL कीवड  आिद सीपीपी पोट ल पर ?कािशत िनिवदा की खोज 
के िलए। 

 

2. एक बार जब बोलीदाताओ ं न े उन िनिवदाओ ं का चयन कर िलया िजनमG वे �िच रखते हD, तो वे आव{क 
द�ावेज/िनिवदा काय Kम डाउनलोड कर सकते हD। इन िनिवदाओ ंको संबंिधत 'माई टGडस ' फो�र मG �थानांतNरत 
िकया जा सकता है। यह सीपीपी पोट ल को िनिवदा द�ावेज मG कोई शु;QपB जारी होने की ;�थित मG एसएमएस/ई-मेल 
के मा`म से बोलीदाताओ ंको सूिचत करने मG सvम बनाएगा। 

 
 

3. यिद बोलीदाता हे�डे� से कोई �Jीकरण/सहायता ?ा| करना चाहता है तो उसे ?�ेक िनिवदा को दी गई िविशJ 
िनिवदा आईडी को नोट करना चािहए। 
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बोली की तैयारीबोली की तैयारीबोली की तैयारीबोली की तैयारी    
 
1. बोलीदाता को अपनी बोली जमा करन ेस ेपहल े िनिवदा द�ावजे पर ?कािशत िकसी भी शु;QपB को `ान मG रखना 

चािहए। 
 
2. बोली के िह� ेके Rप मG ?�ुत िकए जान ेवाल ेआव{क द�ावजेो ंको समझन ेके िलए कृपया िनिवदा िव�ापन और 

िनिवदा द�ावजे को `ान स ेदखेG। कृपया उन कवरो ंकी सं�ा पर `ान दG िजनमG बोली द�ावजे जमा िकए जान ेहD, 
द�ावजेो ंकी सं�ा - िजसमG ?�ुत िकए जान ेवाल े?�के द�ावजे के नाम और साम�ी शािमल हD। इनमG स ेिकसी भी 
िवचलन के कारण बोली को अMीकार िकया जा सकता है। 
 

3. बोलीदाता, िनिवदा द�ावजे/अनुसूची मG दशा ए गए अनुसार ?�ुत िकए जान ेवाल ेबोली द�ावजेो ंको अि�म Rप स े
तैयार कर लG और आम तौर पर, व ेपीडीएफ/ए1एलएस/आरएआर/डीड�ूएफ/जपेीजी ?ाRपो ंमG हो सकत ेहD। बोली 
द�ावजेो ंको 100 डीपीआई के साथ �ैक एंड �ाइट िवक� के साथ �ैन िकया जा सकता है जो �ैन िकए गए 
द�ावज़े के आकार को कम करन ेमG मदद करता है। 
 

4. मानक द�ावजेो ंके एक ही सटे को अपलोड करन ेमG आव{क समय और ?यास स ेबचन ेके िलए, िज�G ?�के बोली 
के एक भाग के Rप मG ?�ुत करन ेकी आव{कता होती है, ऐस ेमानक द�ावजेो ं (जैस े पैन काड  की ?ित, वािष क 
Nरपोट , लखेा परीvक ?माण पB आिद) को अपलोड करन े का ?ावधान। ) बोलीदाताओ ं को ?दान िकया गया है। 
बोलीदाता ऐस ेद�ावजेो ंको अपलोड करन ेके िलए उनके िलए उपल¢ "माई �से" या "अL मह£पूण  द�ावजे" vBे 
का उपयोग कर सकत ेहD। बोली जमा करत ेसमय इन द�ावजेो ंको सीध े"माई �से" vBे स ेजमा िकया जा सकता है, 
और बार-बार अपलोड करन ेकी आव{कता नही ंहै। इसस ेबोली जमा करन ेकी ?िKया के िलए आव{क समय मG 
कमी आएगी। 

 
नोट: My Documents �थान केवल अपलोड करन ेकी ?िKया को आसान बनान ेके िलए बोलीदाताओ ंको िदया गया एक 
भंडार है। यिद बोलीदाता न ेमरेे द�ावज़े �थान मG अपन ेद�ावज़े अपलोड िकए हD, तो यह Mचािलत Rप स ेयह सुिनि�त नही ं
करता है िक य ेद�ावज़े तकनीकी बोली का िह�ा हD। 
 
बोिलयांबोिलयांबोिलयांबोिलयां    जमाजमाजमाजमा    करनाकरनाकरनाकरना    
 
1. बोलीदाता को बोली जमा करन ेके िलए काफी पहल ेही साइट पर लॉग इन करना चािहए तािक व ेसमय पर यानी बोली 

जमा करन ेके समय पर या उसस ेपहल ेबोली अपलोड कर सकG । अL मु¦ो ंके कारण िकसी भी दरेी के िलए बोलीदाता 
िज�देार होगा। 

 
2. बोलीदाता को िनिवदा द�ावजे मG दशा ए अनुसार आव{क बोली द�ावजेो ं को एक-एक करके िडिजटल Rप स े

ह�ाvNरत और अपलोड करना होगा। 
 
3. बोलीदाता को िनिवदा शु� / ईएमडी का भुगतान करन ेके िलए "ऑफ़लाइन" के Rप मG भुगतान िवक� का चयन 

करना होगा और उपकरण का िववरण दज  करना होगा। 
 
4. बोलीदाता को िनिवदा द�ावजे मG िनिद J िनद�शो ंके अनुसार ईएमडी तैयार करनी चािहए। मूल को बोली जमा करन ेकी 

अंितम ितिथ तक या िनिवदा द�ावजेो ंमG िनिद J अनुसार संबंिधत अिधकारी को ¨;Sगत Rप स ेपो©/कूNरयर/िदया 
जाना चािहए। भौितक Rप स े भजे े गए डीडी/िकसी अL Mीकृत साधन का िववरण �ैन की गई ?ित मG उपल¢ 
िववरण और बोली जमा करन े के समय दज  िकए गए डटेा स े मले खाना चािहए। अLथा अपलोड की गई बोली 
अMीकार कर दी जाएगी। 

 
5. बोलीदाताओ ंस ेअनुरोध है िक व ेनोट करG  िक व ेआव{क Rप स े?दान िकए गए ?ाRप मG अपनी िवªीय बोिलया ंजमा 

करG  और कोई अL ?ाRप Mीकाय  नही ंहै। यिद मू� बोली को िनिवदा द�ावजे के साथ मानक बीओI ू?ाRप के 
Rप मG िदया गया है, तो इस ेडाउनलोड िकया जाना है और सभी बोलीदाताओ ंuारा भरा जाना है। बोलीदाताओ ंको 
बीओI ूफ़ाइल डाउनलोड करनी होगी, इस ेखोलना होगा और सफेद रंग (असुरिvत) सले को उनके संबंिधत िवªीय 
उQरण और अL िववरण (जैस ेबोलीदाता का नाम) के साथ पूरा करना होगा। कोई अL सले नही ंबदला जाना चािहए। 
एक बार िववरण पूरा हो जान ेके बाद, बोलीदाता को फ़ाइल नाम बदल ेिबना इस ेसहजेना चािहए और इस ेऑनलाइन 
जमा करना चािहए। यिद बोलीदाता uारा बीओI ूफ़ाइल को संशोिधत पाया जाता है, तो बोली को अMीकार कर िदया 
जाएगा। 
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6. सव र समय (जो बोलीदाताओ ं के डैशबोड  पर ?दिश त होता है) को बोलीदाताओ ं uारा बोली 
जमा करन,े बोिलया ंखोलन ेआिद की समय सीमा को संदिभ त करन ेके िलए मानक समय माना जाएगा। बोलीदाताओ ं
को बोली जमा करन ेके दौरान इस समय का पालन करना चािहए। 

 
7. डेटा की गोपनीयता सुिनि�त करन े के िलए बोलीदाताओ ं uारा ?�ुत िकए जा रहे सभी द�ावेजो ं को पीकेआई 

ए;«K¬शन तकनीको ंका उपयोग करके ए;«K िकया जाएगा। दज  िकए गए डेटा को अनिधकृत ¨;Sयो ंuारा बोली 
खुलन ेके समय तक नही ं देखा जा सकता है। सुरिvत सॉकेट लेयर 128 िबट ए;«K¬शन तकनीक का उपयोग करके 
बोिलयो ंकी गोपनीयता बनाए रखी जाती है। संवेदनशील vेBो ंका डेटा भंडारण ए;«K¬शन िकया जाता है। कोई भी बोली 
द�ावेज़ जो सव र पर अपलोड िकया जाता है, िस©म uारा उ®� समिमत कंुजी का उपयोग करके समिमत ए;«K¬शन 
के अधीन होता है। इसके अलावा यह कंुजी खरीदारो/ंबोली खोलन े वाले की साव जिनक कंुजी का उपयोग करके 
असमिमत ए;«K¬शन के अधीन है। कुल िमलाकर, अपलोड िकए गए िनिवदा द�ावेज अिधकृत बोली खोलन ेवालो ंuारा 
िनिवदा खोलन ेके बाद ही पढ़न ेयो¯ हो जाते हD। 

 
8. अपलोड िकए गए िनिवदा द�ावजे अिधकृत बोली खोलन ेवालो ंuारा िनिवदा खोलन ेके बाद ही पढ़न ेयो¯ हो जाते हD। 
 
9. बोिलयो ंको सफलतापूव क और समय पर ?�ुत करन ेपर (अथा त पोट ल मG "°ीज िबड सबिमशन" पर ;�क करन ेके 

बाद), पोट ल एक सफल बोली सबिमशन संदेश देगा और बोली सं�ा के साथ एक बोली सारांश ?दिश त िकया जाएगा। 
और अL सभी ?ासंिगक िववरणो ंके साथ बोली जमा करन ेकी ितिथ और समय। 

 
10. बोली सारांश मुिwत िकया जाना चािहए और बोली ?�ुत करन ेकी पावती के Rप मG रखा जाना चािहए। इस पावती का 

उपयोग िकसी भी बोली खोलन ेकी बैठक के िलए ?वेश पास के Rप मG िकया जा सकता है। 
 
बोलीदाताओ ंको सहायताबोलीदाताओ ंको सहायताबोलीदाताओ ंको सहायताबोलीदाताओ ंको सहायता    
 
1. िनिवदा द�ावजे और उसमG िनिहत िनयमो ं और शतW से संबंिधत िकसी भी ?± को िनिवदा के िलए िनिवदा 

आमंBण ?ािधकारी या िनिवदा मG इंिगत संबंिधत संपक  ¨;S को संबोिधत िकया जाना चािहए। 
 
2. ऑनलाइन बोली जमा करने की ?िKया से संबंिधत कोई भी ?± या सामाL Rप से सीपीपी पोट ल से संबंिधत ?±ो ं

को 24x7 सीपीपी पोट ल हे�डे� को िनद�िशत िकया जा सकता है। 
 

संपक  ¨;S (संपक  ¨;S (संपक  ¨;S (संपक  ¨;S (ऑनलाइनऑनलाइनऑनलाइनऑनलाइन    सबिमशनसबिमशनसबिमशनसबिमशन    केकेकेके    िलएिलएिलएिलए))))  HOCL HOCL HOCL HOCL काय  सम³यककाय  सम³यककाय  सम³यककाय  सम³यक    
 

�ी�ी�ी�ी....    िमधनु बाबूिमधनु बाबूिमधनु बाबूिमधनु बाब ू   
सहायकसहायकसहायकसहायक    ?बधंक?बधंक?बधंक?बधंक    ((((िस©मिस©मिस©मिस©म////साम�ीसाम�ीसाम�ीसाम�ी))))    
मोबाइलमोबाइलमोबाइलमोबाइल    नबंरनबंरनबंरनबंर    : : : : 8921387812892138781289213878128921387812, , , , 8547196394854719639485471963948547196394 

 �ी�ी�ी�ी. िज�ु एम के , सहायक �बंधक (यांि�क) 
मोबाइल नंबर : 9947278381 
0484 2727394 
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This Document to be Signed and Stamped by Bidder on All Pages and Submitted along 

with the E-Tender 
 

HINDUSTAN ORGANIC CHEMICALS LIMITED 

(A Government of India Enterprise) 

Ambalamugal P.O.,Ernakulam District, Kerala – 682 302. 
 

 

 

General instructions for Online Bid Submission 

 

The bidders are required to submit soft copies of their bids electronically on the Central Public Procurement 

Portal(Govt. Of India), using valid Digital Signature Certificates. The instructions given below are meant to 

assist the bidders in registering on the CPP Portal, prepare their bids in accordance with the requirements and 

submitting their bids online on the CPP Portal.  

  

More information useful for submitting online bids on the CPP Portal may be obtained at: 

https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app.  

 

REGISTRATION  

 

1. Bidders are required to enrol on the e-Procurement module of the Central Public Procurement Portal 

(URL: https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app) by clicking on the link “Online bidder Enrolment” on the 

CPP Portal which is free of charge.  

 

2. As part of the enrolment process, the bidders will be required to choose a unique username and assign a 

password for their accounts. 

 

3.  Bidders are advised to register their valid email address and mobile numbers as part of the registration 

process. These would be used for any communication from the CPP Portal.  

 

4. Upon enrolment, the bidders will be required to register their valid Digital Signature Certificate (Class III 

Certificates with signing key usage) issued by any Certifying Authority recognized by CCA India (e.g. Sify / 

nCode / eMudhra etc.), with their profile.  

 

5. Only one valid DSC should be registered by a bidder. Please note that the bidders are responsible to 

ensure that they do not lend their DSC’s to others which may lead to misuse.  

 

6. Bidder then logs in to the site through the secured log-in by entering their user ID / password and the 

password of the DSC / e-Token.  

 

SEARCHING   FOR   TENDER   DOCUMENTS  

 

1. There are various search options built in the CPP Portal, to facilitate bidders to search active tenders by 

several parameters. These parameters could include Tender ID, Organization Name, Location, Date, 

Value, etc. There is also an option of advanced search for tenders, wherein the bidders may combine a 

number of search parameters such as Organization Name, Form of Contract, Location, Date, Other 

keywords etc. to search for a tender published on the CPP Portal.  

 

2. Once the bidders have selected the tenders they are interested in, they may download the required 

documents / tender schedules. These tenders can be moved to the respective ‘My Tenders’ folder. This 

would enable the CPP Portal to intimate the bidders through SMS / e-mail in case there is any 

corrigendum issued to the tender document.  

 

3. The bidder should make a note of the unique Tender ID assigned to each tender, in case they want to 

obtain any clarification / help from the Helpdesk. 
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PREPARATION OF BID 

 

1. Bidder should take into account any corrigendum published on the tender document before submitting 

their bids.  

 

2. Please go through the tender advertisement and the tender document carefully to understand the 

documents required to be submitted as part of the bid. Please note the number of covers in which the 

bid documents have to be submitted, the number of documents - including the names and content of 

each of the document that need to be submitted. Any deviations from these may lead to rejection of the 

bid.  

 

3. Bidder, in advance, should get ready the bid documents to be submitted as indicated in the tender 

document / schedule and generally, they can be in PDF / XLS / RAR / DWF/JPG formats. Bid documents 

may be scanned with 100 dpi with black and white option which helps in reducing size of the scanned 

document.  

 

4. To avoid the time and effort required in uploading the same set of standard documents which are 

required to be submitted as a part of every bid, a provision of uploading such standard documents (e.g. 

PAN card copy, annual reports, auditor certificates etc.) has been provided to the bidders. Bidders can 

use “My Space” or ‘’Other Important Documents’’ area available to them to upload such documents. 

These documents may be directly submitted from the “My Space” area while submitting a bid, and need 

not be uploaded again and again. This will lead to a reduction in the time required for bid submission 

process.  

 

Note: My Documents space is only a repository given to the Bidders to ease the uploading process. If Bidder 

has uploaded his Documents in My Documents space, this does not automatically ensure these Documents 

being part of Technical Bid.  

 

SUBMISSION OF BIDS  

 

1. Bidder should log into the site well in advance for bid submission so that they can upload the bid in time 

i.e. on or before the bid submission time. Bidder will be responsible for any delay due to other issues.  

 

2. The bidder has to digitally sign and upload the required bid documents one by one as indicated in the 

tender document.  

 

3. Bidder has to select the payment option as “offline” to pay the tender fee / EMD as applicable and enter 

details of the instrument. 

 

4. Bidder should prepare the EMD as per the instructions specified in the tender document. The original 

should be posted/couriered/given in person to the concerned official, latest by the last date of bid 

submission or as specified in the tender documents. The details of the DD/any other accepted 

instrument, physically sent, should tally with the details available in the scanned copy and the data 

entered during bid submission time. Otherwise the uploaded bid will be rejected.  

 

5. Bidders are requested to note that they should necessarily submit their financial bids in the format 

provided and no other format is acceptable. If the price bid has been given as a standard BoQ format with 

the tender document, then the same is to be downloaded and to be filled by all the bidders. Bidders are 

required to download the BoQ file, open it and complete the white coloured (unprotected) cells with 

their respective financial quotes and other details (such as name of the bidder). No other cells should be 

changed. Once the details have been completed, the bidder should save it and submit it online, without 

changing the filename. If the BOQ file is found to be modified by the bidder, the bid will be rejected.  
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6. The server time (which is displayed on the bidders’ dashboard) will be considered as the standard time 

for referencing the deadlines for submission of the bids by the bidders, opening of bids etc. The bidders 

should follow this time during bid submission.  

 

7. All the documents being submitted by the bidders would be encrypted using PKI encryption techniques to 

ensure the secrecy of the data. The data entered cannot be viewed by unauthorized persons until the 

time of bid opening. The confidentiality of the bids is maintained using the secured Socket Layer 128 bit 

encryption technology. Data storage encryption of sensitive fields is done. Any bid document that is 

uploaded to the server is subjected to symmetric encryption using a system generated symmetric key. 

Further this key is subjected to asymmetric encryption using buyers/bid opener’s public keys. Overall, the 

uploaded tender documents become readable only after the tender opening by the authorized bid 

openers.  

 

8. The uploaded tender documents become readable only after the tender opening by the authorized bid 

openers.  

 

9. Upon the successful and timely submission of bids (i.e. after Clicking “Freeze Bid Submission” in the 

portal), the portal will give a successful bid submission message & a bid summary will be displayed with 

the bid no. and the date & time of submission of the bid with all other relevant details.  

 

10. The bid summary has to be printed and kept as an acknowledgement of the submission of the bid. This 

acknowledgement may be used as an entry pass for any bid opening meetings.  

 

 

ASSISTANCE TO BIDDERS  

 

1. Any queries relating to the tender document and the terms and conditions contained therein should 

be addressed to the Tender Inviting Authority for a tender or the relevant contact person indicated in 

the tender.  

 

2. Any queries relating to the process of online bid submission or queries relating to CPP Portal in 

general may be directed to the 24x7 CPP Portal Helpdesk.  

 

 

Contact Person (for online submission) 

 

 HOCL Work Co-ordinator 

 

Mr.Midhun Babu 

Assistant Manager (Systems/Materials) 

Mobile No. 8921387812, 8547196394    

 

 Mr. Jishnu M K 

Assistant Manager (Mechanical)  

Mobile No. 9947278381 
                  0484 2727394 
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ANNEXURE-I 

 

 GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE TENDER 

 

• EMD - Nil. 

 

• Performance Security - Nil 

 

• Security Deposit - Nil 

  

• Liquidated Damages - Nil 

 

Period Of Contract  

 

The period of the contract shall be Two Year from the date of issue of work order. 

 

Scope of Supply 

 

Materials 

 

a. HOCL Scope 

HOCL will provide proper scaffolding, Clamps, Air at 5 Kg/cm
2
, light (if required) and Water at 5Kg/cm

2
 (if 

required) for the satisfactory completion of the work. 

 

b. Contractor’s Scope 

Contractor shall arrange PPEs and should collect work permit from concerned Engineer-in-Charge before 

the commencement of work. 

 

Contractor should arrange the required consumables such as sealing compounds and metallic wires, 

filling nozzles and valves etc. whatever required for the satisfactory execution of the job. 

 

Proper clamp design, drilling & tapping and other materials required for the satisfactory completion of 

the work shall be arranged by the contractor. 

 

Tools & Tackles 

 

a. HOCL Scope 

Nil 

 

b. Contractor’s Scope 

All tools, tackles and sealing compounds suitable for specified service to be supplied by the contractor. 

 

General Site Cleaning 

 

Working site should always be kept cleaned up to the entire satisfaction of the Engineer/Officer-In-Charge. 

Upon completion of the work, all materials shall be transported to designated locations in HOCL premises as 

directed by the Engineer/Officer-In-Charge on daily basis. Material reconciliation has to be carried out before 

submitting the bill. 

 

Time of Completion  

 

Contractor should mobilize your team for the work within 4 hrs. and the work has to be completed within 

12hrs. from the time of intimation to start the work.  However, HOCL has the right to terminate this contract at 

any time without showing any reason thereof. 
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Validity of The Tender 

 

The tender shall be kept valid for acceptance for a period of THREE months from the last date prescribed for 

receipt of the tender. 

 

A Tenderer shall not be entitled during the said period of three months without the consent in writing of the 

company to revoke or cancel his tender or to vary the tendered rate or any terms thereof. 

 

Price 

 

The Contract will be awarded on fixed all-inclusive price unless otherwise specified. All rates in the tender shall 

cover applicable taxes, levies and duties. However applicable GST will be paid by HOCL subject to the 

successful tenderer having GST registration with Central Excise. 

 

The price shall be quoted both in figures and words. In case a tenderer has quoted two different prices in 

words and figures the lower of the two will be considered valid and binding on the tenderer. 

 

Payment Terms 

 

100% payment will be paid on pro rata basis within 15 days after completion of work and certification by 

Engineer-in-Charge. 

 

Guarantee 

 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE 90 DAYS GUARANTEE FOR THE LEAK ATTENDED. IN CASE OF LEAKAGE WITHIN 

90 DAYS, THE CONTRACTOR HAS TO ARREST THE LEAK AT FREE OF CHARGES. 

 

House Keeping 

 

The contractor has to clear the area by removing all sorts of debris, waste, metallic/non-metallic scraps etc. 

created due to the above work, after completing the job to the satisfaction of the Engineer-in-Charge. 

 

The settlement of final bill will be made only after complying the above requirement. 

 

Contract Preference 

 

Contract / Price Preference or any other concessions applicable for MSME / SSI Units /PSUs will be as per 

latest Government of India Directives. For availing this benefit, the bidder shall make their claim in the 

Technical Bid itself and enclose necessary documentary evidence to prove their eligibility. 

 

WE HAVE ALSO FLOATED TENDER IN GeM PORTAL.  IF ANY PARTY QUOTED THROUGH GeM PORTAL AND 

BECAME L1 COMPARED TO THE RATES IN NIC PORTAL, WORK WILL BE AWARDED TO THE GeM BIDDER AND 

VICE VERSA. 

 

Defect Liability Period 

 

As per GCC 

 

Arbitration of disputes  

 

"All disputes, differences, questions and claims arising out of, under or touching upon this Tender 

/Agreement/ Purchase Order/ Work Order shall be settled amicably between the parties through mutual 

discussion and failing that, such disputes, difference, questions or claims shall be referred for resolution 

through arbitration to the India International Arbitration Centre or a Sole Arbitrator to be appointed by the 

Chairman-cum-Managing Director of HOCL and the award of Arbitration shall be final and binding on the 

parties. The seat of the Arbitration shall be at Kochi, Kerala, India and the proceedings of the arbitration 

shall be held at Kochi, Kerala, India in accordance with the India International Arbitration Centre Act 2019 / 

Indian Arbitration & Conciliation Act 1996 or any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the 

time being in force. 
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OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

General Conditions of Contract (GCC) of HOCL 

 

The General Conditions of Contract of the company is applicable to, and forms part of the contract. The 

General Conditions of Contract of HOCL is available in the office of The Chief General Manager (P&A) of HOCL, 

Ambalamugal or can be downloaded from our Web site www.hoclkochi.com. 

 

Right to Issue Addendum 

 

The company reserves the right to issue any addendum to the tender document to clarify/amend/supplement 

and/ or delete any of the conditions, clauses or terms stated in the tender documents. Each addendum issued 

shall be distributed to the tenderer or his authorized representative and each such addendum shall become 

part of the tender documents. 

 

DUE DATE & TIME:  Due  date  for  submission of  tender is (Closing  date) 16/08/2024 at   02.00 PM. 

 

OPENING OF  BIDS:   The  Bids  will be opened on  17/08/2024 at  02.00 PM  electronically. Technically      

acceptable  bidders  will be  informed  about  the  date  and     time  of  opening of  the price  bids  by emails. 

 

VALIDITY  OF   OFFER:   Offer  shall be  valid  for  a minimum  period  of  90 days  from  the  last  date of  

submission  stipulated  for  the tender. 

 

SUBMISSION OF BIDS:   Refer  Annexure I. 

 

PRICE BID  SUBMISSION-BOQ:   Bidders  are  requested  to  note  that    they   should  necessarily  submit  their  

financial  bids  in  the  format provided  and  no  other  format  is  acceptable.  If    the  price    bid   has  been  

given  as  a  standard  BOQ  format  with  the   tender  document,  then  the same  is  to  be  downloaded  and  

to  be  filled  by  all  the  bidders.   Bidders  are  required  to  download  the BOQ file,  open  it  and  complete  

the  blue  coloured (unprotected) cells  with  their  respective  financial  quotes  and  other details  Refer  

Instructions  to  Bidder  for  Online  Bid  Submission. (such  as  name  of  the bidder).  No  other  cells   should  

save it  and  submit  it  online,  without  changing  the  filename.   If  the BOQ  file   is  found  to  be  modified  

by  the  bidder,  the  bid  will be  rejected. 

 

RIGHT  TO  REJECT  A BID:  HOCL  reserves  the  right  to  reject  any  bid  due  to  reasons such  as  (a) Vendor  

not  following   above  bidding  procedures (b)  Vendor  not  being  technically  acceptable  to  HOCL  (c)  Not  

enclosing  EMD  with  the  techno  commercial  bid  or  EMD  paid  being  lesser  than  the stipulated  amount  

(d) Vendor  not  agreeing   with  the  general  conditions  of  the  tender. (e) Not  enclosing  any  particular  

documents  asked  for (f) Any  other  valid  reasons. 

 

SIGNING &  STAMPING  ON  ALL PAGES OF BIDS:  The vendor  shall sign  and  stamp  on  all the pages  of  the  

bids uploaded,  failing  which  bids are  liable  to  be  rejected. 
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ANNEXURE-II 

SCOPE OF WORK 

 

Scope of work includes but not limited to the following: 

 

1. Online pressure sealing jobs for arresting leakages on pipelines, flanges, valves, equipment, vessels etc. 

carrying fluids using pressure-sealing compounds suitable for various fluids in our plant like Steam, 

Cumene, Propylene, Phenol, Acetone, CHP, etc. 

 

2. On call from HOCL, the contractor has to get his technical introduction for ascertain the leak.  Party 

should take full measurements for making clamp (if required) and dimensions of the clamp should be 

submitted to HOCL immediately after the party's visit. 

 

3. Fabrication of clamp will be done by HOCL. 

 

4. Contractor should depute Engineers for satisfactory completion of the pressure sealing job. 

 

5. Contractor should mobilize the team within 24 hrs. From the time of instruction about the completion 

of fabrication of clamp by HOCL. 

 

6. Number of boxes mentioned in the schedule of rate of item no: 1 has minimum usage of 4 boxes of 

compound and in item no: 2 has minimum usage of 2 boxes of compound. Additional boxes if required 

for sealing, the rates are given as per schedule of item no: 3 and 4.  Minimum weight of box envisaged 

is 250 gms. 

 

Quantity shown in the schedule of rate is only indicative and can vary on either side. However, the rate will be 

same throughout the pendency of the contract for which the contractor must be ready. 

 

Note: 

 

Man-days will be counted only for the actual leak sealing work. (i.e. visit for job assessment, preparation of 

drawings, other preparatory work etc. will not be taken in to account for counting man-days).  

 

If the quantity is less than the number of boxes mentioned in Schedule of Rate - Item No. 1 & 2, the cost of 

balance boxes will be reduced or boxes shall be submitted to HOCL.  
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ANNEXURE- III 
 

 

 

 

 

 

COMPLIANCE / NO-DEVIATION STATEMENT 
 

 

It is hereby stated that the quotation/offer submitted by us is in full 

compliance with all the documents issued against the enquiry and also 

further confirmed that there is no deviation from all the terms and 

conditions as per the enquiry. 
 

Signature of the Tenderer :  

 

Name of the Tenderer  : 

 

Address   : 

 

 

 

Place :        SEAL 

 

Date  : 
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ANNEXURE - IV 

 

COMPLIANCE OF GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC) 
 

 

 

It is hereby stated that we have read and understood General Conditions of 

Contract (GCC) and confirm that we abide by all the terms and conditions of 

GCC. 

 

Signature of the Tenderer :  

 

Name of the Tenderer  : 

Address    : 

 

Place :         SEAL 

 

Date  : 
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ANNEXURE- V 

CHECK LIST 

 

 

PRE-QUALIFICATION CRITERIA (TO BE INCLUDED IN THE TECHNICAL BID) 

 

Bidders shall be submit the following in the UNPRICED BID 

 

• Copy of the work order executed by the party for the same type of work, for the last 3 

years should be attached with the technical bid. 

 

• Copy of the manufacturer’s certificate stating its suitability for Cumene, Propylene, 

Acetone, Phenol, CHP, steam etc. with details of specification should be attached with 

technical bid. Bids received without such certificate will be rejected without any 

correspondence. 

 
• Complete set of Tender Document (Annexure – I, II, II, IV & V) duly filled, singed and stamped by the 

Tenderer as prescribed in different clauses of the Tender Document. 
 

• GCC duly filled in the relevant portions, signed and stamped all the pages by the tenderer (The tenderers 

have to download the GCC (General Conditions of Contract) from our web site www.hoclkochi.com and the 

same has to be returned along with the technical bid duly signed and stamped in all pages.   

 

The Tenderers shall submit the following in the Technical bid (Un priced Bid) without which the tender will 

be rejected. 
 

• Information regarding tenderer as stipulated in Clause.1. 
 

• Details of work of similar type and magnitude carried out by the tenderer.  
 

• Organization chart giving details of field management at SITE, the tenderer proposes to have for this work 

including bio-data of the Site-in Charge and key personnel. 
 

• In the case of MSME, necessary certificate shall be submitted in the Technical Bid. 
 

• The bidder should have well qualified workforce in adequate numbers for handling various stages of the 

work. The staff/workers details are to be furnished. 
 

• The bidder should have adequate number of equipments/tools/tackles/scaffolding pipe/clamps/ staging 

materials in sound condition for the execution of the work within the stipulated time. The equipment details 

should be furnished.   
 

• Details of current commitments of Tenderer.  
 

• Exceptions and deviations, if any, with reference to the Clause No. and page No. of Tender shall be submitted 

as a separate statement (Deviation Statement). 
 

• Any other technical information the Tenderer likes to furnish. 
 

• Copies of work orders already completed or in progress  
 

• Tender should accompany the details asked in A, B,C, D, E , H,  R & S  
 

• Completion certificates  
 

• GSTN registration  
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Clause - 1 & 2 (not applicable to MSME) 

 

1. Average annual financial turnover during the last 3 years, ending 31st March of the previous financial 

year, should be at least ₹1 Lakh.  (Details of annual financial turnover to be submitted with Documentary 

proof). 

 

2. Experience of having successfully completed similar works during last 7 years ending last day of month 

previous to the one in which applications are invited should be either of the following: 

 

Three similar completed works costing not less than the amount equal to ₹1 Lakh. 

OR 

Two similar completed works costing not less than the amount equal to ₹1.5 Lakhs.  

OR 

One similar completed works costing not less than the amount equal to ₹1.75 Lakhs. 

 

3. The parties who have been blacklisted / put in holiday list or parties in respect of whom action has been 

initiated for Blacklisting / Holiday listing by HOCL/any government / Quasi government agencies or any 

PSUs shall not be considered for award of job. The tenderer should give a written declaration regarding 

the same. 

 

4. In addition to Clause No.3.7 of our GCC, the tenderer who do not meet the basic requirements (technical 

/ commercial) as per the tender enquiry document and any other important condition having significant 

bearing on the cost / utility / performance of the required goods, services etc. will be treated as 

unresponsive and the tender will be liable to rejection. 

 

 

 

Signature of the Tenderer   :   

 

Name of the Tenderer   : 

 

Address     : 

 

Place :  

 

Date  : 


